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OFFICE OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

KENNETH HUFFER

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
MEMO JUSTIN HOGUE
BUSINESS SERVICES DIRECTOR
Date: July 6, 2021
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Ken Huffer, Deputy County Administrator
RE: Appointments to the Employee Safety Advisory Committee

The following recommendations are being made for board approval to appoint and reappoint the
following members to fill vacancies on the Employee Safety Advisory Committee (ESAC). The
following members meet the membership requirements of the committee’s bylaws.

a. Appoint Krystal Maroney and reappoint Monica Saunders both Teamsters bargaining
positions representing the Sheriff’s office, to serve a voluntary 3-year term expiring on
March 18, 2024,

b. Appoint Meagan Zollner and reappoint Elsa Pantoja bargaining positions as selected by
AFSCME, to serve a voluntary 3-year term expiring on March 18, 2024.

c. Appoint Steve Sims, non-bargaining position representing Public Works, to serve a
voluntary 3-year term expiring on March 18, 2024.

d. Reappoint Rosa Mercado, non-bargaining position representing HIIS, to serve a
voluntary 3-year term expiring on March 18, 2024,

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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